No.Ft.48- 3418/2016 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

’ From: Nodal Officer-cum- CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

To: The Pr.Chief Conservator of Forests (Central)
GOI, Ministry of Environment, and Forests & Climate Change,
Regional Offfice, (North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001. (Uttrakhand)

Dated Shimla-1, the 0 7 SFP 2017

Subject: Diversion of 1.3767 ta of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Kainthalghatti to Ghugvi Kot Rehali
‘ : upto Dasvidhar Kms 0/60 to. 5/930, within the jurisdiction of Kotgarh
Forest Division, Dist¢ Shimla, H.P.
Sir,

Kindly refer to vour office letter No. 08B/HP/06/25/2017/FC/36 dated
10.04.2017 on the subject cited above.
6.5 Compliance to the stipulations imposed in the present forest land diversion.
proposal vide above referred communication is reported as under:-

1. The user agency has deposited cost of Compensatory Afforestation scheme
including 7 year maintenance Rs.591424/- (including contingency) in Adhoc
) CAMPA.

. 2. User agency has deposited Rs. .1._23'4900/- towards NPV.

3. All the funds i.e. Cost of CA and NPV deposited (CA Rs. 591424/- + NPV Rs.
1234900/- =Total Rs. 18263%4/-) as on the proforma is enclosed. The user agency
has deposited the amount in the Corporation Bank, in Adhoc CAMPA account vide
UTR No. PUNBH17192787125 on dated 11-07-2017 .

4. User agency has submitted the undertaking to pay the additional amount of NPV if
any, on revised rate in future is enclosed enclosed herewith.

5. User agency has submitted the undertaking to carryout the strip plantation on both
side of road under the guidance and supervision of Forest Department is enclosed
herewith.

It is, therefore, requested that necessary stage-II approval to the proposal may

kindly be accorded in favour of user agency, at the earliest please.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above. Nodal O r-cum- CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.



